

Committee and Date

Transformation and Improvement Overview and Scrutiny Committee

15 November 2023

TRANSFORMATION AND IMPROVEMENT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on 4 September 2023 In the Wilfred Owen Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND

2.00 - 4.10 pm

Responsible Officer: Tim Ward

Email: ashley.kendrick@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 257713

Present

Councillor Claire Wild (Chair) Councillors Roger Evans (Vice-Chair), Joyce Barrow, Thomas Biggins, Julia Buckley, Rob Gittins, Alan Mosley, Dan Thomas, David Vasmer and Roy Aldcroft (Substitute) (substitute for Peggy Mullock)

12 Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillor Peggy Mullock. Councillor Roy Aldcroft substituted for Councillor Mullock

13 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

There were no declarations of interest made

14 Minutes of Previous Meeting

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the Transformation and Improvement Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 12 July 2023 be approved as a correct record.

15 Public Question Time

There were no public questions

16 Member Question Time

There were no member questions

17 Financial Monitoring Report Quarter 1 2023 - 2024

The meeting received the report of the Executive Director of Resources which set out the financial position to the end of quarter one.

The Executive Director – Resources advised Members that whilst the format of the report was similar to those previously published, the information contained within the report was more extensive than previously. He informed members that at the end of the first quarter 89% of the expected savings had been delivered and that if rolled forward this would mean 67% of the expected savings delivered at the year end which was in line with previous years. Officers would be continuing work to address the remaining 33% of savings and that the current projection was that 90% of savings would be achieved. He also advised members of increasing demand pressures within adults, children and temporary accommodation which officers were seeking to address.

The Executive Director – Resources informed members that Officers were working to build resilience into the process to ensure that there were alternative plans in place to ensure any pressures identified could be addressed.

A Member commented that there was a decrease in the adult care business support and development, an area which had previously been identified for investment. The Assistant Director Finance and Technology stated that in some areas it had been possible to capitalise staff costs and reductions showing could be being charged elsewhere.

A Member stated that the NHS are responsible for the first six weeks care on a patient leaving hospital, and asked if they were paying for this? The Executive Director of People advised that the local NHS had a pot of money for discharge but that there was a £4-6 million shortfall in funding, and the Council had made an application for further funding. The Chair suggested that this was a topic for the Task and Finish Group to look to at in more detail.

A Member commented that there was £11.4 million of savings confirmed and asked for more details as to how these had been achieved. The Executive Director of Resources stated that there were a series of spending reductions across the directorates which were fairly easy to deliver such as when a restructure resulted in a deleted post a saving could be accounted for immediately. He added that there were elements of spending that could be capitalised which would then show as a saving. The Assistant Director Finance and Technology then gave some examples of specific savings made.

A Member commented that it appeared that savings were being made much earlier in the financial year through capitalising costs and that he had a worry that the overall situation had not changed and the required savings would not be made. The Portfolio Holder for Finance and Corporate Resources stated that he was not complacent and that difficult decisions may need to be made. He stated that he would welcome any suggestions for savings from any Councillor.

A Member welcomed the level of detail that was contained in the report and thanked officers for providing this. She expressed concern around the level of pressure especially around the autumn and winter period. She also expressed concern that income through traded services had reduced and that targets would not be achieved. The Chair suggested that comments made around the use of agency social workers should be looked at in more detail by the Task and Finish Group. The Executive

Director of Resources confirmed that the predicted budget pressures took into account the variations throughout the year.

A Member asked for further details of potential savings from the renegotiation of the waste contract. The Executive Director of Resources stated that there was a lot of work to be done and that there were a number of options being considered.

A Member asked whether it would be worth setting up an "opportunities register" to ensure that no grant funding opportunities were missed. The Chief Executive welcomed the suggestion of such a register which should be included in all the work being carried out.

A Member expressed concern that going forward there would be changes that affected communities and asked about the use of impact assessments. The Chief Executive commented that there would be some difficult decisions to be made. There was a need to understand the effect of the cost of living crisis on communities to be able to manage demand and work was underway with partners to address this.

It was proposed by the Chair that Task and Finish Groups should be set up to look at

- 1. Adult Social Care and the issues around discharge
- 2. Childrens Services
- 3. Finance

And that members of the groups should be nominated by Group Leaders.

This was agreed.

18 Performance Monitoring Report Quarter 1 2023 - 2024

The meeting received the report of the Head of Service - Improvement which set out the Quarter 1 performance data.

The Executive Director Resources introduced the report which was the first that aligned to the Shropshire Plan and the objectives of the plan. He stated that there was further work to bring all the information onto the portal.

The Head of Service – Improvement reminded the committee of the work carried out with Members and senior officers to identify key performance indicators. She added that there was still work to do to add all the data to the dashboard.

A Member commented that information on the dashboard could feed into the work of task and finish groups and conversely the findings of the groups would feed into the performance data.

A Member asked a number of questions with regard to the health KPIs. The Chair advised him that a lot of the data was outside the Council and sat with the ICS and there was a lot of work required to collate this. The Executive Director suggested that this should be raised at the Health and Wellbeing Board.

A Member commented that some of the KPIs did not have a target attached and asked how these could be given a RAG rating. The Head of Service – Improvement advised that some of the data was from the previous year and that targets from last year had not been included. Going forward targets would be added, she also confirmed that tolerances for the ratings would be different for each KPI.

A Member commented that that there were a number of subjects which sat outside the Shropshire Plan and commented that individual scrutiny meetings could feed in to identifying further KPIs. The Chair commented that it may be better to wait until all the initial information is uploaded and then it could be considered by the individual committees. The Portfolio Holder for Culture and Digital commented that as time went on more information would become available.

RESOLVED

That the contents of the report be noted.

19 Work Programme

The report of the Statutory Scrutiny Officer had been circulated.

The Chair advised that three task and finish groups had been proposed.

- 1. Capital Strategy and Budget Task and Finish Group
- 2. Costs and Benefits of System Working Task and Finish Group
- 3. Transformation Task and Finish Group

The Statutory Scrutiny Officer took the meeting through the terms of reference and suggested topics to be covered by each of the groups.

The Chair suggested that possibly the Capital Strategy and Budget should be dealt with in separate groups.

It was agreed that the Budget and Transformation should be taken in 1 task and finish group.

The Chair commented that the outcomes of the Budget task and finish group would feed into the transformation task and finish group.

Signed	(Chairman)
Date:	